

ORIGINAL

MORRISON & FOERSTER LLP

SAN FRANCISCO
LOS ANGELES
PALO ALTO
WALNUT CREEK
SACRAMENTO
ORANGE COUNTY
SAN DIEGO
DENVER

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

2000 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-1888
TELEPHONE (202) 887-1500
TELEFACSIMILE (202) 887-0763

NEW YORK
BUENOS AIRES
LONDON
BRUSSELS
BEIJING
HONG KONG
SINGAPORE
TOKYO

September 18, 2000

Writer's Direct Dial Number
(202) 887-8745

Via Mellon Bank

Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W., TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Application for Commission Consent to Transfer Control of Licenses
held by APT Houston, Inc. (Licensee) from VoiceStream Wireless
Corporation (Transferor) to Deutsche Telekom AG (Transferee)
Call Sign KA2XER

Dear Ms. Salas:

On behalf of VoiceStream Wireless Corporation ("VoiceStream"), we are enclosing for filing an original and two paper copies of an FCC application (FCC Form 703) requesting Commission consent to the transfer of control of an experimental license currently held by APT Houston, Inc. from VoiceStream to Deutsche Telekom AG ("DT"). This application should be associated with related applications for Commission consent to VoiceStream's merger with DT being filed concurrently herewith. See Lead Application, VoiceStream PCS I License L.L.C., File Number 0000211827.

Enclosed is a \$50.00 check payable to the FCC to cover the prescribed filing fee. Kindly, date stamp the enclosed duplicate copy as received and return it for our records in the attached envelope.

MORRISON & FOERSTER LLP

Magalie Roman Salas
September 18, 2000
Page Two

Please contact undersigned counsel should you have questions regarding the transferor's portion of the application. Any questions regarding transferee's portion of the application should be directed to Mr. John H. Harwood, II, counsel to DT, at (202) 663-6000.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Louis Gurman".

Louis Gurman
*Counsel to VoiceStream Wireless
Corporation*

Enclosure

cc: John H. Harwood, II